
 

  

frequently asked questions 

Excellent health and care for everyone, everywhere, every time. 

viha.ca 

 

October 2014 

New provider to deliver support recovery services 

for women in the Comox Valley 

Who is Turning Point Recovery Society? 

 Turning Point Recovery Society (TPRS) is a residential support recovery service provider that 
operates 49 licensed beds for men and women in four sites located in the Lower Mainland. 

 Following a Request for Proposals (RFP) process, TPRS was selected to operate nine support 
recovery beds for women that will be located in the Comox Valley. 

 Three of these beds will be transferred to TPRS from the current provider. 

 Six of the nine beds are new and a part of the BC Government’s commitment to increase by 500 
the number of substance use spaces available in the province for people in need of substance use 
services. 

 
What will happen to the three support recovery beds for women currently operated by the Comox 
Valley Transition Society (CVTS) that has a contract with Island Health to deliver this service? 
 

 Island Health has met with the CVTS executive to inform them that a new provider for these 
services has been selected as a result of the RFP process, and that we will be terminating CVTS’ 
contract for these services in early 2015, as per provisions set out in the contract. 

 We have and will continue to value our partnership with CVTS and we would like to thank them 
for providing these important services for women over the last six years. 

 CVTS has been a long-standing contractor for Island Health and we have the utmost respect for 
this organization and their work.  

 Island Health also has a contract (approximately $25,000 annually) with CVTS for women’s 
counselling services and this contract will continue. 

 In keeping with our Fair Business Practice, it is not unusual to terminate a contract early if other 
service delivery options are available that are more suitable to the clients we serve, while at the 
same time, ensuring available operating dollars for service delivery are being used in the most 
appropriate, efficient and cost-effective way. 
 

Why did Island Health issue an RFP when a provider was already in place? 
 

 Island Health’s 2012/13 review of Substance Use services highlighted the need for increased 
service for women living in North Island. 

 The purpose of the RFP process was to ensure that we are providing the clients we serve with the 
best substance use services available within our available funding. 

 The RFP process also allowed Island Health to determine what service provider and expertise is 
available to the Comox Valley and what range of services these providers can provide to women 
with substance use problems within Island Health’s available resources. 
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How were the proposals evaluated? 
 

 The proposals were evaluated based on an extensive list of criteria. 

 The evaluation criteria and scoring were clearly set out in the RFP document to ensure anyone 
making a submission would be aware of the criteria.  
 

What is support recovery? 

 Support recovery is the provision of a temporary residential, substance-free setting for adults that 
provides a safe, supportive environment for individuals who are experiencing substance use 
problems. 

 Support recovery programs deliver services for clients to assist them to prepare for entry into 
residential treatment, services for clients who have left more intensive residential treatment but 
who require additional support to reintegrate into the community and services for clients 
requiring a longer term structured environment while preparing to transition into a more stable 
lifestyle.  

 Activities may include coaching for daily living, community reintegration, vocational and 
educational planning, participating in mutual aid supports, and some counselling and case 
management. Individuals also access outpatient and other community treatment services and 
supports.   

 
How will these services be delivered and how much will they cost? 

 Three of the nine beds will be designated for stabilization (withdrawal management) services.  

 Six beds will be designated support recovery services. 

 All beds will be staffed 24-hours a day, 365 days a year. 

 Services will be directed towards women over 19 years of age who have been assessed as 
appropriate for this level of service and who have been referred by Island Health MHSU clinicians. 

 All clinical treatment will be provided by Island Health’s MHSU staff. 

 Island Health will provide TPRS with an annual operating budget of approximately $159,000 for 
the delivery of supported recovery services. 
 

What type of training will TPRS staff have? 

 TPRS employees are professionally trained addictions counsellors. Senior staff members are 
Canadian Addiction Counsellor-certified or hold Master’s degrees in counselling or other social 
services disciplines. 

 In 2001, TPRS was the first support recovery service provider in BC to be accredited by the 
Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities. 

 TPRS also has an extensive network of volunteers and provides training and professional 
development opportunities to all staff and volunteers. 

 TPRS residents also give back to their communities by volunteering for community services such 
as food banks and community gardens. 
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For more information on Turning Point Recovery Society visit the society’s website at:  
http://www.turningpointrecovery.com/ 
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